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Division Memorandum
No.é} 30 5. 2019

December 2, 2019

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
CID Chief
SGOD Chief
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
SDO-Personnel
School Heads
Teachers

A/
FROM: G BUYA-AO
SchoolsDivision Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2019 Division “Kalinawa” Festival

1. The Schools Division of Abra is now on its 4® year implementation of the “Kalinawa” Festival. Itis in this
event that representatives from the different Indigenous Cultural Communities ICCs will perform their Cultures and
traditions, specifically their Indigenous Knowledge Skills Practices and Spirituality. The practice of conducting such
event is also a way of assessing the extent of practicing/intemalizing one’s culture and tradition as part of the
educational system. The event will be hosted by LGU and DepEd Bucloc on December 9-10,2019.

2. The participants of this activity are expected to:
- demonstrate their appreciation of their IKSPS
- Strengthen brotherhood and camaraderie amongst all members of the Indigenous Cultural
Communities.
3. Participants to the activity are

[ Number of Participants Number of Participants
!' SDO personnel Indigenous Cultural Communities with elders
| Schools Division Superintendent 1 Adasen 20
Asst. Schools Division Superintendent’ 1 Binongan 25
Cumiculum Implementation Div. Chief 1 Gubang
School Governance and Operations Div. 1 Mabaka — 25
Education Program Supervisors 11 Vanaw
Public Schools District Supervisors 9 Masadiit 22
Budget Officer, and Cashier 2 Faratok and Ferwang 22
Accountant 1 IL-LAUD 22
Medical and Dental Officers 2 Maeng 22
Legal Officer 1 Muyadan 22
Administrative Officer 1
Planning Officer 1
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